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November 14, 2023

Subject: RFQ 2341-A: Station 2 Concrete

Addendum #1

Gentlemen/Ladies:

Below, please find responses to questions, clarification, or additional information for the
above referenced Request for Quotes. You will need to consider this information when
preparing your quote.

10.

11.

12,

The Road Department will perform a “proof roll” prior to rebar going in.

Do you want to maintain the same drainage that is currently there?

Yes.

Do you want 45’s on the corners instead of 90’s?

Yes.

Do you want concrete all the way to the tank slab?

Yes.

Do the bollards remain?

Yes.

If the proof roll fails, do we need to build that into our price?

No. The Road Department will handle any subbase issues if needed.

Is the whole pad a rebar pad?

Yes.

Do you want the asphalt removed in front of the main door to the drain?
No.

Is there any wire reinforcement/wire mesh required for the slab along with the rebar
pad?

No.

Concrete fiber shall be added to the concrete mix.

Does the old concrete have wire mesh or rebar?

It is not known if there is any rebar or wire mesh in the old concrete.

Can Sub-base material be crusher run or do you prefer 57 stone?

The sub-base material will be handled by the Fayette County Road Department.



13. Does Fayette County Road Department have a land field where we can discard of old
concrete debris and excess dirt?
No.

14. Can the concrete trucks drive up to the area to pour the concrete? We noticed you
have new concrete driveway.
Yes.

15. Can we have the material delivered and placed on the asphalt near the project area?
Yes.

Received by (Name): Company

Note: If this addendum is not returned to the Fayette County Purchasing
Department or if it is returned not signed, responding individuals, companies
or other organizations will still be responsible for the requirements of this
addendum and the specifications or changes herein.

The opening date for this RFQ. The opening time and date are 3:00 p.m., Monday,
November 20, 2023. Quotes must be received by the Purchasing Department at the
address above, Suite 204, at or before the opening date and time.

The deadline for inquiries has passed, so the Purchasing Department will not be able to
accept any additional questions after this time.

If you have questions, please contact Natasha Duggan, Contract Administrator at (770) 305-
5150, fax (770) 719-5534 or email at nduggan@fayettecountyga.gov.

Sincerely,

i

Ted L. Bdrgess
Director of Purchasing



